

December 11, 1951

Mr. F. R. Spurrier, Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

I am enclosing herewith one copy of the Engineer's Plat which I have just received for Robert E. Mead's Federal-Scott No. 1-A located in the Southeast Quarter of Section 15, Township 26 N. Range 15 West, 1500' from the south line and 1750' from the East line; also Engineer's Plat showing Robert E. Mead's Federal-Scott well No. 1-B in Section 5, Township 26, Range 6 located 1090' from the north line and 1090' from the west line.

Owing to the roughness of the terrain I hereby recommend that both of these locations be approved, as shown on the accompanying plats, by the Oil Conservation Commission.

Yours very truly,

Al Greer
Oil & Gas Inspector
District #3

AG:ks
Encls.

cc: Robert E. Mead
905 Employees Insurance Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Mr. Wilson Moore
715 North Orchard
Farmington, N.Y.



SECRET

2. Player 1 has
won 2, Player 2
has won 10 and

SECRET
 100-441101-100
 100-441101-100

[illegible]